
CityCouncilMemorandum

To: MayorFasbender & CityCouncilmembers
From: InterimCityAdministratorJulieFlaten
Date: June17, 2019
Item: SolarSubscriptionOpportunities

CouncilActionRequested:  
AccepttherecommendationoftheUtilitiesCommitteeoftheCouncil (*Balsanek, Folch,  
Lund) todirectstafftoprepareandreleaseaRequestforProposalsforsolarsubscriptions.  

BackgroundInformation:  
TheCityCouncilfirsttookupthetopicofsolarsubscriptionsin2017.  InJuneof2017
theCitysolicitedproposalsforsolarsubscriptionsandmetwiththeUtilitiesCommitteeof
theCouncil.  InOctoberof2017theCityCouncilrejectedtheproposalsanddidnotmove
forward.  

AttheCityCouncil’sApril1, 2019meetingCouncilmemberFolchrequestedthetopicof
solarsubscriptionsberevisited.  AtthattimetheCityCouncilreferredtheitemtothe
UtilitiesCommitteeoftheCouncil.   

TheUtilitiesCommitteeoftheCouncil (*Balsanek, Folch, Lund) metonMonday, May
20, 2019andheardapresentationfromPeteLindstromandLissaPawlischfromClean
EnergyResourceTeams (CERTS).  TheCommitteeunanimouslyrecommendedthefull
councilaskstafftoprepareaRequestforProposalsforsolarsubscriptions.  Oncethe
RFQ’sarereceivedtheUtilitiesCommitteeoftheCouncilwillscheduleameetingto
review.  

FinancialImpact:  
TBD

AdvisoryCommissionDiscussion:  
N/A

CouncilCommitteeDiscussion:  
UtilitiesCommitteeoftheCouncil

Attachments:  
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